
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Residents' and 
Environmental 
Services Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

 

   
Date: THURSDAY, 18 OCTOBER 

2012 
 

Time: 5.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3A - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
Councillors on the Committee 
 
Susan O'Brien (Chairman)  
Mary O'Connor (Vice-Chairman) 

Lynne Allen 
Kuldeep Lakhmana 
Carol Melvin 

David Payne 
Michael White 
David Yarrow 

 
 

  
Published: Wednesday, 10 October 
2012 

 
 
This agenda and associated reports can 
be made available in other languages, in 
Braille, large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for further 
information.  
  Contact:  Nadia Williams 

Tel: 01895 277655 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: nwilliams@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=114&MId=1309&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee 
 

Terms of Reference 
 
To perform the policy overview role outlined below: 
 

1. conduct reviews of policy, services or aspects of service which have either been 
referred by Cabinet, relate to the Cabinet Forward Plan, or have been chosen by 
the Committee according to the agreed criteria for selecting such reviews; 

 
2. monitor the performance of the Council services within their remit (including the 

management of finances and risk); 
 

3. comment on the proposed annual service and budget plans for the Council 
services within their remit before final approval by Cabinet and Council; 

 
4. consider the Forward Plan and comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on 

Key Decisions which relate to services within their remit (before they are taken by 
the Cabinet); 

 
In relation to the following services: 

 
1. culture, arts and sport including the provision and/or management of museums, art 

galleries, theatres, archives and local history activities, libraries, leisure centres, 
swimming pools and other like facilities; 

2. lifelong learning; 
3. community safety;  
4. the provision, planning and management of parks and open spaces, allotments, 

cemeteries, pitches and other like facilities; 
5. transport, highways and parking; 
6. waste management and recycling; 
7. conservation and biodiversity;  
8. safety education; 
9. licensing and registration; 
10. trading standards; 
11. consumer protection; 
12. environmental health functions 
13. planning and building control 
14. the Council’s planning policies (including the Unitary Development Plan and other 

plans for the use and development of land), Local Agenda 21 Strategy and Local 
Transport (Implementation Plan). 

 

Policy Overview Committees will not investigate individual complaints. 
 



 
 
 
 

 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 
Chairman's Announcements 
1 Apologies for Absence  

 

2 Declaration of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public 
and that any items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private 

 
 

4 To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 20 September 2012 1 - 8 
 

5 Review 1: Witness Session 2 - Review of Regulations and Byelaws 
relating to Cemeteries and Burial Grounds within Hillingdon  

9 - 14 
 

 Service users/stakeholders  

6 Forward Plan 15 - 24 
 

7 Work Programme 2012 25 - 26 
 

 



Minutes 
 
RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
20 September 2012 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 3a - Civic 
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 
 Committee Members Present:  

Councillors Susan O'Brien (Chairman) 
Lynne Allen 
Kuldeep Lakhmana 
Carol Melvin 
David Payne 
David Yarrow 
Judy Kelly 
 
Witnesses 
Dave, Corby, Green Spaces & Cemeteries Manager, LB Harrow 
Paul Richards, Green Spaces, Sports & Leisure Senior Manager, LB Hillingdon 
 
LBH Officers Present: 
Nigel Dicker, Deputy Director, Public Safety & Environment  
John Purcell, Bereavement Services Manager and Registrar 
Mike Price, Civil Protection Manager 
Nadia Williams, Democratic Services 
 
 

18. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 

 Apologies had been received from Councillors Mary O’Connor and 
Michael White. Councillor Judy Kelly attended in place of Councillor 
White. 
 

 

19. DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE 
THIS MEETING  (Agenda Item 2) 
 

 

 There were no declarations of interests notified. 
 

 

20. TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART 2 
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 

 It was confirmed that all items on the agenda marked as Part 1 would 
be considered in public. 
 

 

21. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 30 JULY 
2012  (Agenda Item 4) 
 

 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 30 July 2012 were agreed as an 
accurate record and signed by the Chairman. 

 

Public Document PackAgenda Item 4

Page 1



  
22. REVIEW 1: WITNESS SESSION 1 - REVIEW OF REGULATIONS 

AND BYELAWS RELATING TO CEMETERIES AND BURIAL 
GROUNDS WITHIN HILLINGDON  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

Action by 

 The Chairman welcomed Paul Richards, the Council’s Green Spaces, 
Sports & Leisure Senior Manager and Dave Corby, Green Spaces & 
Cemeteries Manager from Harrow Council to the Committee’s first 
witness session. 
 
Officers advised that maintenance of the Council’s cemeteries and 
burial grounds were carried out by ground maintenance contractors.  
 
In the North of the Borough this work was noted to be undertaken by 
Enterprise PLC and Connaught originally performed this task in the 
South of the Borough. However, due to financial difficulties, Connaught 
re-emerged as Fountain until January 2012 when it went into 
administration. Office Cleaning Company (OCS) now assisted with 
maintenance on an interim basis. It was explained that OCS struggled 
with their assistance and consequently standards were not as would be 
expected.  
 
The Committee was informed that Green Spaces provided grave 
digging for burying and maintained cemeteries on behalf of 
Bereavement Service. However, as it was found that this way of 
working was not working out successfully, changes had now been 
made so that Green Spaces managed anything that was green and 
growing and Bereavements Services now looked after the 
administrative aspects and Cemetery infrastructure. 
 
Members were advised that Green Spaces provided maintenance 
services to the four Council owned cemeteries which included Cherry 
Lane, Shepiston Lane, Harlington, Hayes; Hillingdon & Uxbridge, 
Hillingdon Hill, Hillingdon; Northwood, Chesnut Avenue, Northwood 
and West Drayton, Harmondsworth, West Drayton.  
 
Green spaces also provided maintenance services to the Councils four 
burial grounds at Harlington, St Peter’s way, Harlington; 
Harmondsworth, Harmondsworth Village; Victoria lane, Harlington and 
Woodland, rear of West Drayton Cemetery.  
 
In addition, officers advised that the ground maintenance of St. Mary's 
Churchyard, Hayes was also carried out by the Council’s ground 
maintenance contractors. 
 
Could the contract not have been taken away when OCS went into 
difficulties? 
 
Officers advised that it was imperative at the time to ensure business 
continuity and as cemetery maintenance was a ‘business critical’ 
function it was therefore important to keep the service running in the 
short term, giving time to look at the long term options. 
  
It was explained that when the company re-emerged as Enterprise, the 
service provided was acceptable and it only became an issue when 

John Purcell 
Paul 
Richards 

Page 2



  
OCS took over, compounded by the very wet summer. Members were 
advised that the service provision had started to improve.  
 
The Committee indicated that the same level of service provision that 
had been observed in the North of the Borough during the site visit 
should be provided also in the South of the Borough. 
  
Who oversees/checks the work that had been completed by 
contractors? 
 
Officers explained that the process that had been inherited was that 
Green Spaces provided a service for the Bereavement Service, as this 
was clearly not working; this process had now been reviewed and 
addressed. A winter work programme was now in place with the aim of 
working systematically area by area to clear off overgrown ivy and thick 
bushes.  
 
It was reported that OCS had taken on the work and was currently 
being paid at cost basis.  
 
There appeared to be 3 Contract areas for the North, Central 
(Uxbridge) and Hayes & Harlington – is this an indication that 
there is a shortage of contractors? 
 
Officers advised that there were a number of Contractors providing this 
type of service and highlighted that the tender process was long 
winded and could take up to 9 months.  
 
Could the tender process not have been started during the 
arrangement with OCS? 
 
Members heard that there was currently a three months’ rolling 
arrangement in place while consideration was being given to the 
options available. Dialogue had taken place with the Managing Director 
of OCS about various issues and OCS had provided additional 
resources to try and cope with the issues. New ways of working had 
been introduced to make things simpler for residents to be able to 
contact the Green Spaces.  
 
It was reported that the Grounds maintenance was now within the remit 
of Green Spaces.  
 
It appeared as though more effort was being given to parks than 
to cemeteries.  
 
Officers acknowledged that cemeteries appeared to have been poorly 
maintained compared to parks in the past, but this was now being 
addressed by looking at ways of making improvements. Green Spaces 
would focus on looking at the ‘greener’ issues in the cemeteries. 
Officers suggested that some guidance on maintaining ivy bushes 
would be useful to get an idea of the desired standard required.   
 
Has any savings that there may have been made between January 
2012 and June 2012 been re-invested in improving the standard of 

Page 3



  
maintenance? 
  
Officers advised that there had not been any savings and the contract 
with OCS was very limited, where only the basic maintenance was 
being undertaken. Other maintenance areas were now being 
addressed.  
 
What contingency plans are now in place should OCS not wish to 
expand on other areas of maintenance? 
 
Officers stated that there was a contingency plan of action in place in 
the event of this happening.  
 
Dave Corby, Green Spaces & Cemeteries Manager stated that he 
managed 8 out of the 10 cemeteries in Harrow, whilst the other two 
cemeteries were managed by the Diocese. He suggested that many of 
the issues regarding maintenance being experienced by Hillingdon 
were mirrored in Harrow, with the exception of the maintenance of 
cemeteries, which was operated in-house rather than being 
outsourced.  
 
Mr Corby advised that 2012 had been a very challenging year, due to 
the bad weather conditions experienced and as a result, had lead to 
grass cutting being ceased from May 2012 through to August 2012. 
This action had resulted in three complaints being received.  
 
It was explained that winter maintenance work had always been a 
problem, which was why it was important to schedule-in a programme 
of winter works to ensure continuity; otherwise there was a danger of 
maintenance work slipping through the net.  
 
Mr Corby reiterated that local authorities were responsible for the 
health and safety of their cemeteries and burial grounds, and were 
therefore duty bound to ensure memorials were stable. To this end 
therefore it was noted that Harrow Council had recently commissioned 
an inspection of memorials to identify any potential problem with 
unsafe memorials. 
 
It was noted that that prior to the inspection, an extensive publicity 
campaign was undertaken to raise awareness of the proposed 
inspection, and to notify families of their responsibility to repair them 
(as ownership of memorials remained with the family of the deceased). 
Publicity was done through the local news papers, posted notices, as 
well as a limited number of mail shots, which ran for a year in an effort 
to capture as many people as possible to notify them of their 
responsibilities, as many owned their own graves. Inspection of every 
memorial took 3 years and was undertaken by contractors at a cost of 
approximately £80,000 to £90,000.   
 
Mr Corby advised that a contact centre was set up and most 
complaints that went through reduced impact on the Borough.  
Members were informed that the biggest issue highlighted during the 
inspection, was the problem regarding the quality of masonry. The 
outcome subsequently led to some changes being made, one of which 

Page 4



  
was that masons and memorials were now required to be approved by 
a recognised professional body such as the National Association of 
Memorial Masons, to ensure that masonry and every memorial met the 
correct safety standards, to ensure they were safe and erected safely. 
Masons and memorials found not to be approved were asked to be 
removed.  
 
The Committee noted that a charge of £120 was now levied to 
reinstate any memorials that were removed (to ensure memorials were 
reinstated correctly) in order to add an additional inscription.  The 
charge was levied also to cover the cost of removing, checking and 
inspecting and ensuring it met with the required safety standards.  
 
Mr Corby concluded that in order to ensure that the rules and 
regulations were adhered to, there needed to be commitment from 
Members as well as officers by being firm in supporting the rules and 
regulations and by carrying out sanctions when those rules were 
broken.  
 
Maintenance is provided in-house in Harrow and sub-contracted 
in Hillingdon – What is the difference? 
 
Mr Corby stated that funding was global and included areas such as 
street cleaning where there was the flexibility for 7/8 staff to often 
undertake mixed duties. There was therefore, no separate cost for 
maintaining cemeteries. 
 
 Officers asked Members to note that Hillingdon had more square miles 
of burial grounds and advised that these were maintained by 10 
members of staff with additional resources for the maintenance of 
church yards.  
 
It was noted that the issue of cost was constantly under review to 
formulate the true cost against the contract cost.  
 
Are we paying more by using contractors? 
 
Officers advised that currently the costs were being met for the true 
cost of staff as well as the cost of machinery. It was reported that at 
some point in time, the tender process, due to procurement rules would 
have to be entered into.  
 
How heavily does the Council rely on Blue Sky? 
 
Officers explained that the maintenance was undertaken by Blue Sky 
at the two cemeteries, namely, St Mary’s, Hayes and St Lawrence, 
Cowley/Harmondsworth. St Lawrence maintained its own cemetery 
and its allocated budget was not embraced within the contract, as this 
had always been separate. It was noted however, that arrangements 
were made in 2011 as a variation order with Fountains.  
 
This arrangement must be costing the Council more. 
Officers confirmed that the true cost for staff was now being paid to 
OCS. The contractor Connaught had previously subsidised the contract 

Page 5



  
and as a result they folded.  
 
Given that true cost is being paid, how is this reflected with 
customer satisfaction? 
 
It was suggested that this may be gauged by the number of complaints 
received and noted that in Harrow, based on pricing, approximately 
150 complaints were received per year of which, between 30 and 40 
complaints were related to grounds maintenance.  
 
With respect to Hillingdon, the figures for complaints were yet to be 
provided following a request by Members at the meeting. It was noted 
however, that general complaints received related mostly to issues 
regarding cutting back rose bushes planted on graves and the removal 
of soft toys in order to cut grass areas.  
 
Officers announced that Cherry Lane and West Drayton cemeteries 
were awarded Silver Awards in the London in Bloom competition in 
July 2012 for being well maintained. 
 
Are there any checking mechanism in place – How is OCS 
reporting back? 
 
Officers advised that Green Spaces provided the services but did not 
however hold the budget and work would only be undertaken on 
request by Bereavement Services. It was explained that formerly, an 
officer from Bereavements Services used to go around checking the 
cemeteries but this officer had now left. The contact with Enterprise 
had been self monitoring, which had worked very well.  However, there 
were issues with OCS and Green Spaces was now moving forward to 
improve this. 
 
Officers acknowledged that the Council needed to look at the standard 
of service that was being provided against costs that were being 
charged.  It was highlighted also that a standard was needed to be set.  
 
It was noted that Bereavement Services inherited the budget 3 years 
ago with the responsibility of co-ordinating the cemeteries, but did not 
however include the management of contractors. Contractors were 
managed by Green Spaces.  
 
Members were informed that this issue was now being addressed with 
Green Spaces being responsible for everything that was green and 
growing and Bereavement services being responsible for the co-
ordination and administration of cemeteries. 
 
How much burial spaces are there remaining? 
 
Mr Corby advised that there were 10 to 15 years burial spaces 
remaining in Harrow and graves were no longer leased for 100 years. 
The maximum was now 50 years. Families may ask for an extension if 
they were concerned about keeping their graves after 10 -20 years to 
carry exclusive rights. Families with graves that were over 100 years 
would be given a further 10 years, after which they would lose the 

Page 6



  
exclusive rights, as it would have expired. 
 

23. WORK PROGRAMME 2012  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

Action by 

 Resolved 
 
The Committee agreed the Work Programme for 2012/13. 
 

Nadia 
Williams 

24. FORWARD PLAN  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

Action by 

 Resolved 
 
The Committee agreed the Forward Plan. 
 

Nadia 
Williams 

25. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  (Agenda Item ) 
 

Action by 

 ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Cllr Judith Kelly, Champion for the Arts gave a brief update on recent 
developments related to the Committee’s Review of Mitigating the 
Environmental Effects of Telecommunication Masts and Cabinets in 
the London Borough of Hillingdon and beyond. It was announced that 
following the closing date in July 2012 of a competition to decorated 
British Telecom (BT) cabinets (Green boxes), 3 designs had been 
chosen, in consultation with BT (Out of 50 entries) to decorate 3 BT 
boxes situated in Uxbridge High street.  

Cllr Kelly advised that there were intentions to liaise with Street Scene 
to see whether other designs could be placed on streets in other areas 
of the Borough.  
 

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 7.20 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Nadia Williams on 01895 277655.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



   

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee  
18 October 2012 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Residents’ and Environmental Services 
Policy Overview Committee 

Review Scoping Report 2012/13 
 
 
OBJECTIVE 
 
 
 
 
 
Aim of review 
 
To examine the Regulations and Byelaws which relate to the Council’s 8 cemeteries 
and burial grounds and to look at modernising and updating them to reflect the 
differing cultural and religious requirements of residents of the Borough.    
 
Terms of Reference 
 

1. To look at the cemeteries and burial grounds within the Borough, and to 
examine how they are maintained to ensure they are at a good standard. 

 
2. To review the existing Council policies, rules, regulations and byelaws as they 

relate to cemeteries and to look at their application and enforcement. 
 

3. To look at the different religious and cultural requirements for burials and 
memorials within the Borough and how the Bereavement Service provides 
this.  

 
4. To investigate best practice and experiences of other local authorities in 

relation to their cemeteries and burial grounds. 
 

5. To examine the long term capacity and space which will be required at the 
Borough’s cemeteries and burial grounds.  

 

A REVIEW OF THE REGULATIONS AND BYELAWS RELATING TO 
CEMETERIES AND BURIAL GROUNDS WITHIN HILLINGDON  
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



   

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee  
18 October 2012 
 
 

6. To make recommendations to Cabinet on the outcome of this review. 
 
Reasons for the review 
 
The current regulations which relate to the Council’s cemeteries and burial grounds 
were produced in 1994 (see attached Appendix 1) and they are in need of 
modernising and updating to reflect the changing needs and requirements of the 
different cultural and religious groups within the Borough. 
 
The regulations will need to strike a balance in relation to the requirements of 
different cultures and religions. There are differences in terms of burials, memorials 
and the different manner in which people pay respect to their loved ones at their 
grave sides.      
 
Supporting the Cabinet & Council’s policies and objectives 
 
The Council’s Cemetery Regulations will be updated, together with policies and 
byelaws which relate to cemeteries. 
    
INFORMATION AND ANALYSIS 
 
Key Issues 
 

1. Rules on mementos, furniture and memorials (including size, types, materials, 
permissions etc) 

2. Rules on purchase of grave spaces  
3. The use of authorised installers for memorials and maintenance of safe 

condition of memorials 
4. Revision of the Council’s byelaws 
5. Maintenance and upkeep of the Council’s cemeteries 
6. Rules on behaviour? 
7. Application of policies and byelaws 

 
Remit - who / what is this review covering? 
 
The review will look at the following Council owned and maintained cemeteries and 
burial grounds and look at the issue of modernising and updating the Council’s 
regulations and byelaws which relate to them. 
 
Cherry Lane Cemetery 
Harlington Burial Ground 
Harmondsworth Burial Ground 
Hillingdon & Uxbridge Cemeteries 
Northwood Cemetery 
Victoria Lane Burial Ground 
West Drayton Cemetery 

Page 10



   

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee  
18 October 2012 
 
 

Woodland Burial Ground (to the rear of West Drayton Cemetery) 
 
Connected work (recently completed, planned or ongoing) 
 
There is no other current work in this area at Hillingdon Council. However, similar 
reviews recently took place in Harrow and Slough (albeit with slightly varying 
objectives). 
 
Key information required 
 

§ Cemetery Regulations 1994  
§ Summary of existing bylaws and policies which apply to cemeteries and burial 

grounds 
§ Views of service users 
§ Examples of current noncompliance of byelaws and inconsistency of 

application 
 

EVIDENCE & ENQUIRY 
 
Witnesses 
 

• Bereavement Services – London Borough of Hillingdon 
• Funeral directors 
• Services users/stakeholders 
• Legal Services Officers 
• Officers from neighbouring boroughs 
• Site visits if appropriate 

 
Intelligence 
 

• The Council’s Cemetery Regulations (drafted in 1994) 
 
Consultation and Communications 
 

• Consultation with funeral directors? 
• Neighbouring boroughs (that are seen as exemplars in this field) 

 
Potential Lines of enquiry 
 

§ What policies are currently in place? 
§ What byelaws currently exist? 
§ What is the guidance to the size of memorials? 
§ Who is responsible for the maintenance of individual burial plots? 
§ Are there any sanctions for not maintaining individual burial plots? 
§ What steps are taken to promote dignity and respect for when visitors visit 

cemeteries? 

Page 11



   

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee  
18 October 2012 
 
 

§ What maintenance arrangements are currently in place? 
§ What regulations are there on what is acceptable and unacceptable in terms 

of memorials? 
§ Are there currently any policies in place with regards to authorised 

memorials? 
§ What processes are there in place for applying byelaws in terms of 

restrictions? 
§ Is equalities suitably covered by the policies?   
§ Are there restrictions to acquiring plot sizes and what plot sizes are currently 

available? 
§ By whom and how are decisions made on what can and cannot be installed 

around graves and where are the records of these decisions? 
§ What is seen as good practice across London (in terms of byelaws, weekend 

enforcement/monitoring of application of byelaws, etc)? 
 

PROPOSALS 
 
1) To create a 5 year strategy and implementation plan for the Council’s 
 cemeteries. 
 
2) To develop a proper (and ongoing) survey of all graves for structural 
 integrity. 
 
3) To create a fair and consistent process for approving applications for 
 graveside memorials. 

4) To propose standards for the design and layout of future cemeteries. 
 
LOGISTICS 
 
Proposed timeframe & milestones  
 
Meeting Date * Action Purpose / Outcome 
30 July 2012 Agree Scoping 

Report 
Information and analysis 
 

20 September 2012 Witness Session 1 Evidence & enquiry 
 

18 October 2012 Witness session 2 Evidence & enquiry 
 

15 November 2012 Witness session 3 Evidence & enquiry 
 

6 December 2012-
06-28 

Draft Final Report Proposals – agree 
recommendations and final draft 
report 
 

 

Page 12



   

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee  
18 October 2012 
 
 

* Specific meetings can be shortened or extended to suit the review topic and needs 
of the Committee 
 
Risk assessment 
 
Risks include: 

§ continuing complaints about grounds maintenance, with knock-on income 
implications and costs to council budgets to cover shortfall; 

§ damage to Council’s reputation; 
§ impact to arrangement with Harrow Council; 
§ byelaws remain out of date, leading to complaints; 
§ application of byelaws remains inconsistent leading to further noncompliance 

and subsequent complaints; 
§ benefits from appropriately and consistently applied byelaws not realised. 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 18 October 2012 
 
 

 
RESIDENTS’ AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
2012/13 
 

Contact Officer: Nadia Williams    
Telephone: 01895 277655 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
All Committee meetings will begin at 5.30 p.m. That the Committee consider revisions to 
the scheduling of existing meetings based upon review topics during 2012/13 as set out 
below: 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 
 

Review Discussion – to discuss and agree potential review 
topics for 2012/13 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

30 May 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Review Discussion – consideration of scoping report 

Consideration of Budget Planning Report for Planning, 
Environment & Community Services 2013/14 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

30 July 2012 
 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Review 1 Discussion – first witness session. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

20 September 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Review 1 Discussion - second witness session. 

Mitigating the Environmental Effects of Telecommunication 
Masts and Cabinets in the London Borough of Hillingdon 
and beyond - Review Update. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 
 

18 October 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 18 October 2012 
 
 

Review 1 Discussion – third witness session. 
Consider topics for 2nd Review 
Statement Policy for Gambling - consultation.  

Annual Safety at Sports Ground Report  

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

15 November 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
First Review – conclusions and recommendations. 

Second Review – Scoping report.  

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

6 December 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
First Review – agree final report.  

Second Review – Witness Session 1. 

Budget Reports for consideration. 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

22 January 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Second Review – witness session 2. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

13 February 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Second Review – witness session 3. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

26 March 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Second Review   - final report. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

24 April 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
 

Page 16



PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 18 October 2012 

FORWARD PLAN OCTOBER – JANUARY 2012

Contact officer: Nadia Williams 
                      Telephone: 01895 277655 

REASON FOR ITEM 

The Committee is required by its terms of reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on key decisions which relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by Cabinet or Cabinet Member). 

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 

 To comment on items going to the Cabinet or Cabinet Members for decision.   

 Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 

INFORMATION

The Forward Plan

1. The Forward Plan for the following months has been published.  Those items that are 
within this Committee’s remit are shown on the attached version of the Forward Plan. 
The Committee may wish to consider these items and comment to the decision-
maker.

2. Committee Members are requested to send in any questions they have on any items 
in the attached Forward Plan or in the published Cabinet agenda and reports, and to 
request any officers that they wish to be present to give advice.

SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 

 To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee 
wishes to make that will aid Cabinet’s decision-making.  

Agenda Item 7

Page 17



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

76
5

D
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 o

f 
R

o
ck

in
g

h
am

 R
o

ad
, 

U
xb

ri
d

g
e

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 A
re

a 
an

d
 R

ai
si

n
s 

H
ill

, 
E

as
tc

o
te

 A
re

a 
o

f 
S

p
ec

ia
l L

o
ca

l 
C

h
ar

ac
te

r

P
en

di
ng

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ag

re
ed

 b
y 

C
ab

in
et

 in
 

Ju
ne

 o
n 

th
es

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
, C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

re
sp

on
se

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 m

ak
e 

de
ci

si
on

s 
on

 th
e 

tw
o 

ar
ea

s.
 

U
xb

rid
ge

S
ou

th
 / 

N
or

th
w

oo
d

H
ill

s

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

 -
 

N
ai

rit
a

C
ha

kr
ab

or
ty

82
3

E
n

h
an

ce
d

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

ke
rb

si
d

e 
re

cy
cl

in
g

 
sc

h
em

e

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 th

e 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 b

id
 to

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t f

or
 a

n 
en

ha
nc

ed
 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
ke

rb
si

de
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

sc
he

m
e.

 S
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
bi

d'
s 

ou
tc

om
e,

 th
e 

re
po

rt
 w

ill
 p

ro
po

se
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
of

 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

st
or

ag
e 

ba
ys

 a
t N

ew
 Y

ea
rs

 G
re

en
 L

an
e 

C
iv

ic
 

A
m

en
ity

 S
ite

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e.

 T
he

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 

al
so

 p
ut

 fo
rw

ar
d 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
co

-m
in

gl
ed

 
re

cy
cl

at
e.

C
llr

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o 

an
d 

C
llr

 S
co

tt 
S

ea
m

an
-

D
ig

by

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
C

ol
in

R
us

se
ll

C
or

po
ra

te
co

ns
ul

te
es

N
ew

P
riv

at
e

(3
)

S
I

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
B

u
d

g
et

 -
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 r
ep

or
t s

et
tin

g 
ou

t i
n 

de
ta

il 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l p
os

iti
on

.
A

ll
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o

C
S

 -
P

au
l

W
ha

ym
an

d

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

ti
ng

 -
 2

5 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

P
ar

t 
1 

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

, P
U

B
L

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

S

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 -
 1

8 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

Page 18



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

80
9

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
's

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e 

D
fT

 
d

ra
ft

 A
vi

at
io

n
 P

o
lic

y 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk

T
he

 C
oa

lit
io

n 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t h
as

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
its

 d
ra

ft 
po

lic
y 

on
 a

vi
at

io
n 

fo
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

se
ek

in
g 

vi
ew

s 
on

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l a

pp
ro

ac
h 

an
d 

on
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 b
ef

or
e 

it 
m

ak
es

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ci

si
on

s 
on

 a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

vi
at

io
n 

ca
pa

ci
ty

. C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
 H

ill
in

gd
on

's
 

re
sp

on
se

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

en
co

m
pa

ss
 te

ch
ni

ca
l 

ex
pe

rt
is

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
2M

G
ro

up
, S

A
S

IF
 a

nd
 L

A
A

N
C

.

A
ll

C
llr

 R
ay

 
P

ud
di

fo
ot

 &
 

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

le
s 

T
ip

pe
ll 

/ V
al

 B
ea

le

R
el

ev
an

t
ou

ts
id

e
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
an

d 
te

ch
ni

ca
l 

ex
pe

rt
s

78
5

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

L
o

ca
l 

L
is

t 
o

f 
B

u
ild

in
g

s 
o

f 
A

rc
h

it
ec

tu
ra

l o
r 

H
is

to
ri

c 
Im

p
o

rt
an

ce

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 it
s 

an
nu

al
 u

pd
at

e 
on

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l L
is

t, 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 b

y 
C

ab
in

et
 in

 2
01

0.
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 w
ill

 
be

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
fo

r 
in

cl
us

io
n 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
no

m
in

at
io

n 
fr

om
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

. 

V
ar

io
us

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

 -
 

C
ha

rm
ia

n
B

ak
er

78
7

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
L

an
d

sc
ap

e 
C

h
ar

ac
te

r 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
as

se
ss

m
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
pl

ac
e-

ba
se

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
 fu

nc
tio

n 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

, w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 

to
 in

flu
en

ce
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

 p
ol

ic
y,

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
ct

io
ns

.  
It 

co
ns

id
er

s 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
sp

ec
ts

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

na
tu

ra
l, 

cu
ltu

ra
l /

 s
oc

ia
l a

nd
 a

es
th

et
ic

 / 
pe

rc
ep

tu
al

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 
th

e 
ev

ol
ut

io
n,

 d
iv

er
si

ty
, c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
nd

 s
en

si
tiv

iti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
of

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. I
t w

ill
 b

e 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 

us
ef

ul
 w

he
n 

as
se

ss
in

g 
pr

op
os

al
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
G

re
en

 
B

el
t.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

 -
 

Ja
le

s 
T

ip
pe

ll

P
ar

t 
1 

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

, P
U

B
L

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

S

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 -
 1

8 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

Page 19



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

81
2

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
o

f 
S

tr
ee

t 
C

le
an

in
g

 
V

eh
ic

le
s 

- 
G

ag
ed

 
T

ip
p

er
s

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 r
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

6 
ve

hi
cl

es
 

us
ed

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 th
e 

S
tr

ee
t C

le
an

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
op

er
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
.

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o 
/ 

C
llr

 S
co

tt 
S

ea
m

an
-

D
i g

by

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
D

av
id

 F
is

he
r

N
ew

P
riv

at
e

(3
)

79
9

A
n

ti
-S

o
ci

al
B

eh
av

io
u

r 
W

h
it

e 
P

ap
er

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f f
or

th
co

m
in

g 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
, t

he
 im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 a
nd

 
a g

re
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

sp
on

se
.

A
ll

C
llr

 
D

ou
gl

as
M

ill
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 E
d 

S
ha

yl
or

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 
ea

ch
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 e
ac

h 
m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f t
he

se
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

ite
m

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

F
or

w
ar

d 
P

la
n.

 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us

P
ar

t 
1 

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

, P
U

B
L

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

S

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 -
 1

8 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

Page 20



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
B

u
d

g
et

 -
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 r
ep

or
t s

et
tin

g 
ou

t i
n 

de
ta

il 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l p
os

iti
on

.
A

ll
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o

C
S

 -
P

au
l

W
ha

ym
an

d

81
7

E
as

tc
o

te
 H

o
u

se
 

G
ar

d
en

s:
 S

ta
g

e 
2 

H
er

it
ag

e 
L

o
tt

er
y 

F
u

n
d

 B
id

D
ra

ft 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
ta

ge
 2

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

 to
 th

e 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d,

 fo
r 

th
e 

re
pa

ir 
an

d 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

, a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f t
he

 g
ar

de
ns

 o
f t

he
 

fo
rm

er
 E

as
tc

ot
e 

H
ou

se
, f

or
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

us
e,

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ra
w

n 
up

, a
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 p

ub
lic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 w

ill
 p

re
se

nt
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

re
sp

on
se

, t
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 b
e 

pu
t f

or
w

ar
d 

an
d 

re
qu

es
t p

er
m

is
si

on
 to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

su
bm

is
si

on
 

of
 th

e 
S

ta
ge

 2
 B

id
.

E
as

tc
ot

e
&

 E
as

t 
R

ui
sl

ip

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

 -
 

C
ha

rm
ia

n
B

ak
er

P
ub

lic
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
N

ew

82
2

R
en

ew
al

 o
f 

P
ar

ki
n

g
 

E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t
C

o
n

tr
ac

t

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
co

nt
ra

ct
 is

 d
ue

 to
 e

xp
ire

 in
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

3 
an

d 
th

is
 r

ep
or

t w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

ch
an

ge
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 o
th

er
 p

ar
ki

ng
 r

el
at

ed
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s,
 th

at
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 b
ef

or
e 

it 
is

 r
et

en
de

re
d.

 

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
an

d 
C

llr
 

S
co

tt
S

ea
m

an
-

D
ig

by

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
R

oy
 C

la
rk

C
or

po
ra

te
T

ea
m

s
N

ew
P

riv
at

e
(3

)

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 ju
st

ifi
ab

le
 c

os
ts

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
is

ch
ar

gi
ng

 it
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 fu
nc

tio
n.

 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

R
od

ge
r

C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

ti
ng

 -
 2

2 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
12

P
ar

t 
1 

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

, P
U

B
L

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

S

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 -
 1

8 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

Page 21



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 
ea

ch
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 e
ac

h 
m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f t
he

se
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

ite
m

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

F
or

w
ar

d 
P

la
n.

 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

12

P
ar

t 
1 

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

, P
U

B
L

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

S

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 -
 1

8 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

Page 22



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

80
1a

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l's
 B

u
d

g
et

 
- 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 F

o
re

ca
st

 
20

13
/1

4 
- 

20
16

/1
7

B
U

D
G

E
T

 &
 P

O
L

IC
Y

 
F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 w
ill

 s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
al

 
F

or
ec

as
t (

M
T

F
F

),
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

dr
af

t G
en

er
al

 
F

un
d 

re
se

rv
e 

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 

20
13

/1
4 

fo
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n,

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 in

di
ca

tiv
e 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s.

A
ll

21
-F

eb
-1

3
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o

C
S

-
P

au
l

W
ha

ym
an

d

P
ub

lic
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
P

ol
ic

y
O

ve
rv

ie
w

C
om

m
itt

ee
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
st

at
ut

or
y

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

w
ith

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 &

 
ra

te
pa

ye
rs

80
2

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s

T
he

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f f

in
an

ci
al

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 

fo
r 

th
e 

20
13

/1
4 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r.

A
ll

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

D
ou

gl
as

M
ill

s

C
S

 -
N

ig
el

 C
ra

m
b 

C
or

po
ra

te
S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
P

O
C

80
4b

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

G
am

b
lin

g
 P

o
lic

y 
P

O
L

IC
Y

F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K

T
he

 G
am

bl
in

g 
A

ct
 2

00
5 

re
qu

ire
s 

th
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 it

s 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f G

am
bl

in
g 

P
ol

ic
y 

ev
er

y 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s.
 C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 r

ec
om

m
en

d 
a 

po
lic

y 
to

 C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

de
ci

si
on

, f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

17
-J

an
-1

3
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
S

ha
ro

n
G

ar
ne

r

W
id

e
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
in

cl
ud

in
g

R
E

S
P

O
C

,
Li

ce
ns

in
g

C
om

m
itt

ee
,

re
le

va
nt

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 
th

e
pu

bl
ic

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

n 
se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
(d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n)
 

m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

   
-

Ja
le

s 
T

ip
pe

ll 
/ V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt

C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

ti
ng

 -
 2

0 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
12

P
ar

t 
1 

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

, P
U

B
L

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

S

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 -
 1

8 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

Page 23



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

82
6

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

H
er

it
ag

e 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

 P
ro

je
ct

: 
D

ra
ft

 C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
A

p
p

ra
is

al
s 

fo
r 

co
n

su
lt

at
io

n

T
he

 C
H

IP
 s

ch
em

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
, f

un
de

d 
by

 E
ng

lis
h 

H
er

ita
ge

, a
im

s 
to

 e
m

po
w

er
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 to
 w

rit
e 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
ar

ea
 a

pp
ra

is
al

s.
 F

ou
r 

of
 th

e 
fiv

e 
st

ud
ie

s 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 p

ro
gr

es
se

d 
to

 d
ra

ft 
re

po
rt

s.
 T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 s

ee
ks

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t t

o 
go

 o
ut

 to
 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

fo
ur

 d
oc

um
en

ts
. T

he
 

pr
op

os
al

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
ar

ea
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s;
 a

 p
ot

en
tia

l A
rt

ic
le

 4
 D

ire
ct

io
n,

 to
 

ch
an

ge
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t r
ig

ht
s 

in
 M

or
fo

rd
 W

ay
 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
a 

an
d 

ad
di

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l L

is
t o

f 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 o
f L

oc
al

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 o

r 
H

is
to

ric
 Im

po
rt

an
ce

. 
T

he
 la

tte
r 

w
ill

 h
ow

ev
er

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
fo

rw
ar

d 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 n

ex
t L

oc
al

 L
is

t R
ev

ie
w

.

V
ar

io
us

,
in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 

E
as

tc
ot

e
&

 E
as

t 
R

ui
sl

ip

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

 -
 

Ja
le

s 
T

ip
pe

ll
N

ew

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 ju
st

ifi
ab

le
 c

os
ts

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
is

ch
ar

gi
ng

 it
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 fu
nc

tio
n.

 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

R
od

ge
r

P
ar

t 
1 

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

, P
U

B
L

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

S

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 -
 1

8 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

Page 24



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

80
3

S
af

et
y 

at
 S

p
o

rt
s 

G
ro

u
n

d
s

T
hi

s 
is

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

in
fo

rm
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
rs

 o
f a

ct
io

n 
ta

ke
n 

by
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
un

de
r 

th
e 

S
af

et
y 

of
 S

po
rt

s 
G

ro
un

ds
 A

ct
 1

97
5 

an
d 

th
e 

F
ire

 S
af

et
y 

an
d 

S
af

et
y 

of
 

P
la

ce
s 

of
 S

po
rt

 A
ct

 1
98

7.
  T

he
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

rs
 w

ill
 

be
 a

sk
ed

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

ct
io

n 
ta

ke
n 

by
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 (

as
 s

pe
ct

at
or

s)
 a

t s
po

rt
s 

gr
ou

nd
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 d

ur
in

g 
20

12
 a

nd
 to

 
de

te
rm

in
e 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f s

af
et

y 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 2

01
3.

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o 
&

 
C

llr
 H

en
ry

 
H

ig
gi

ns

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
S

te
ph

an
ie

W
at

er
fo

rd

R
es

id
en

ts
' &

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

O
C

. 
O

th
er

m
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

S
af

et
y 

A
dv

is
or

y
G

ro
up

(M
et

ro
po

lit
an

P
ol

ic
e,

 L
on

do
n 

F
ire

 a
nd

 
E

m
er

ge
nc

y
P

la
nn

in
g

A
ut

ho
rit

y,
Lo

nd
on

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

S
er

vi
ce

).

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 ju
st

ifi
ab

le
 c

os
ts

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
is

ch
ar

gi
ng

 it
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 fu
nc

tio
n.

 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

R
od

ge
r

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12

P
ar

t 
1 

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

, P
U

B
L

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

S

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 -
 1

8 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

Page 25



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 
ea

ch
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 e
ac

h 
m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f t
he

se
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

ite
m

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

F
or

w
ar

d 
P

la
n.

 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

2

P
ar

t 
1 

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

, P
U

B
L

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

S

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 -
 1

8 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

Page 26


	Agenda
	4 To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 20 September 2012
	5 Review 1: Witness Session 2 - Review of Regulations and Byelaws relating to Cemeteries and Burial Grounds within Hillingdon
	6 Work Programme 2012
	7 Forward Plan

